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Or. T. Huang

Core Performance Branch

Division of Systems [ntegration
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatfon
Washington, DC 70855

Dear Dr. Huang:

We have reviewed C-E's responses to ou~ most recent set of questions
on the heated junctfon thermocouple systam - inciuding the Faflure
Mode and Effects Analysis. We find these responses %0 be
satisfactory. We find that the responses of Combustion Engineering
and the Combustion Engineering Cwner's Group to the requests for
addftfonal information related to faflure modes and effects amalysis
are satisfactory. The comprehensive nature of these responses f{s
indicative of C-E's careful consfderatfon of these factors during the
desfign phase of the system. With the satisfactory resclution of
these questions, we know of no further open issuyes related to the
generic heated junction thermocouple level measurement system.

Very truly yours,
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Richard L. Anderson
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